
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dana Rudolf <drudolf@sfflaw.com> 

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 11:58 AM 
To: Fi Ii ngs@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Martin Friedman; Curt Mouring; KEMarkwell@uiwater.com 

Subject: Docket No. 120037-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke for an Increase in 
Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County, Florida. 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 29 (Interim Rates Report - Jan 2013).ltr.pdf 

a) 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407)830-8522 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b) Docket No. 120037-WS \ l (J ~l- W~ ~ ~'\.'"'-.. ~ -GN\, 

Application of Utilities, Inc. of Penn brooke for an Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake 
County, Florida. 

c) 	 Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke 

d) 	 3 pages 

e) 	 Interim Rate Revenue Report for January 1 to 31, 2013. 
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SUNDSTROM, 766 NORTH SUN DRIVE 

FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, lLP 
SUITE 4030 

LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

PHONE (407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

www.sfflaw.com 

February 14, 2013 

Atrorneys Counselors 

E-FIUNG 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: 	 Docket No. 110257-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation 
Our File No.: 30057.198 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utility's interim rate 
revenue report for the period January 1, 2013 through January 31,2013. 

Plea"sefeel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Very truly yours, 

~~ 

MARTIN S. FRlEL 
For the Firm 

MSF/der 

cc: 	 Mr. Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
Kirsten Markwell, Regulatory Accounting Manager (via e-mail) 
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5aJalanclo IJtIIIttes 
Docket No: 110257-WS 
Intertm Revenue Reports fur January 1. 2013 through January 31. 2013 

CO 
255 
255 
255 
255 
255 
255 
255 
255 
2S5 
255 
255 
255 
255 
255 
255 
255 
255 
255 
255 
255 
255 

255 
255 
255 

au OBJ SUB ACCOUNT DESCRlPllON 
255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESlDErmAL 
255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESlDErmAL 
255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDErmAL 
255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDErmAL 
255100 502!1 WATER REVENUE·RESlDEHllAL 
255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDErmAL 
255100 5025 WATER REVt;NUE-RESIDENTlAL 
255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDErmAL 
255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDEN11A!. 
255100 5025 WATER REV&.'iU!>-RESIDENTIAL 
255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-/1ESIDENTIAL 
255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
255100 5025 WATER REYENUE-RESIDEN11A!. 
2551.00 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENT1AL 
25510Q s<Yl5 WATER REVENUE- RESIDEN11A!. 
255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENT1AL 
255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 
255100 5025 WATER REYENUE:-RESIDEN11A!. 
255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESlDEN11A!. 
255100 5025 WA11£R REVENUE-RESlDEI'mAL 
255100 5025 WA'mR REVENUE-RESIDEI'mAL 

:i02S Total 
255100 5035 WATI;:R REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 

DESCRIPTION 
GL Summaz.allon . Datty 
GL SUl1\JJlilZ.allon • OAJ1y 
GL Summazatlon - Datly 
GL Summazatloll - Datly 
GL Summata Uon • Daily 
Gt. Summazatlon - Dally 
GL SumrnazaHon ­ Dally 
OL Summazatton . Dally 
Gt. Summazation . Dally 
CL Summazatlon • Oal.ly 
GL Sllmmazation . oaUy 
Gt. Summaz,atlon . DaUy 
CL Summaz.a~on - Dally 
GL Swnmazatjon • Dally 
Ct. SUlllJll82aUon • Dally 
OL SummazaUOn - Dally 
GL SUmma.1Qlton • Dal.ly 
GL Summazatlon . OaOy 
GL Summazatlon - Dally 
01.. Summazattoo - OaJly 
GL SummazaUoD - Dafly 

OL Summazauon - Dally 
01.. Summazatlon - Dally 
OL Summ~Ullm - Da11y 

1Y DOC 
JI 292748 
JI 292409 
JI 292749 
JI 292750 
JI 292530 
JI 292582 
JI 292752 
JI 292753 
JI 292655 
JI 292666 
JI 292676 
JI 292685 
JI 292754 
JI 292701 
JI 292705 
JI 292727 
JI 292729 
JI 292735 
JI 292742 
JI 292756 
JI 292758 

JI 292749 
JI 292750 
JI 292752 

DAll!: 
1/2/2013 
1/3/2013 
1/6/2013 
1/7/2013 
1/8/2013 
1/9/2013 

1/13/2013 
1/14/2013 
1/15/2013 
1/ 16/2013 
1/ 17/2013 
1/ 20/ 2013 
1/21/2013 
1/22/2013 
1/23/2013 
1/24/2013 
1/27/2013 
1/28/2013 
1/29/2013 
1/30/2013 
1/31/2013 

1/6/2013 
1/1/2013 

1/13/2013 

DEBIT 

85.16 

2796 

113.U 

CREDIT 
[91.W) 
(69.54) 

(66.670.28) 
[66.29) 

(527.48) 

154.541.741 
(791.31) 
1171.54) 

(38. 16) 
129.87) 

[1.86) 
[51.173.06) 

112.68) 
1452.25) 

[77.34) 
(32.25) 

[6.0.825.(9) 
(1.060.52) 

(364.94)
(236_997.22) 

19.0.13.29) 
(2.6111.82l 
(7.316.43) 

NET LT PC 
191.02) M P 
(69.54) M P 

166.670.28) M P 
166.29)M P 

1527.48)M p 

85.16 AA p 
(54.541. 74) M P 

[791.31)M p 

(!71.54)M P 
(38. 161 AA P 
(29.87) AA P 

11.86) AA P 
151.173.06) M P 

(12.68) AA P 
1452.25) AA P 

27.96 M P 
(77.34) AA P 
132.25) AA p 

(60.825.091 AA p 

(I .060.52) AA P 
(364.94)AA P 

(236.884. 10) 
(9.013-29\ AA P 
(2.618.821 AA p 

[7.316.431 AA p 
255 
255 
255 

255100 
255100 
255100 

5035 
5035 
5035 

WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL 

GL Summ....Uon - Dally 
01.. SummazaUcn - OaDy 
GL SummazaUon - Dafly 

JI 
JI 
JI 

292753 
292655 
292754 

1/ 14/2013 
1/15/2013 
1/2112013 

(7.9.42) 
(305.77) 

[4.273.98) 

[749.42) AA P 
[305.77) AA P 

[4.273.98) AA P 
255 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazatlon - Dally JI 292705 1/23/2013 1251.47) (251.47) AA P 
255 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL Ct.. 5ummazat1on - DaIly J I 292742 1/29/2013 [11.233.66) (J 1.233.86) AA P 
255 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL OL SummazaUon ­ Dally JI 292756 1/30/2013 (2.692.53) (2.692.53) AA P 

~TotaI (38.45!1.S7) (38.455.57) 
2li5 255100 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT I'AM DWElL OL SUIIlJIlWQUon - Dany JI 292749 1/6/2013 [6.975.82) 16.975.82) M p 
255 255100 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM QWElL GL Summaxatlon ­ Dally JI 292750 1/7/2013 [5.793.13) i!;.793. 131 AA p 
255 255100 5050 WATER REVENUE-MUI.T fAM DWEll.. OL SummazatJon ­ Daily Jl 292752 1/13/2013 11.208.70l (1,208.70) M P 
255 255100 5050 WATER REYE;NUE-MULT FAM QWElL GL SununuaUon - Daily JI 292753 1/14/2013 11.303.01) [1.303.0IlM P 
255 255100 5050 WA11£R REVltNUE-MULT FAM DWElL GL Summaz.anon - DaUy JI 292742 1/29/2013 11.608.94) (1,608.94) AA P 
255 255100 5050 WATER Rl!VENUE-MULT FAM DWElL GL Summaut1£>n - Dally JI 292756 1/ 30/ 2013 14.063.0.1) (4,063.01) AA P 

~Total (20.972.61) (2O_972.611 
255 255100 5065 PRlVATIt fiRE PRCYIECTION GL. Sununazatlon ­ Dally JI 292749 1/6/2013 (253.92) 1253.92J M P 
255 255100 5065 PRIVATE fiRE PRamCTION 01.. Summazatlon - Daily JI 292750 1/1/ 2013 1508.32) (508.32) M P 
255 255100 5065 PRIVATE FIRE PR011'..CT!ON 01.. SummazaUon - Owly Jl ~92758 1/31 / 2013 [614 .64) 1614.f>oI)M P 

5065 Total 11.378_88) (1.376.88] 
255 255101 ~IOO SEW!:R REVENUE- RESIDEN'llAL GL $ummuaUon - OaUy JI 292749 1/6/2013 [23.974.71) 123.974.71) AA P 
255 255101 5100 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDErmAL Gt Summazalion • Dally Jl 292530 1/8/2013 14.16 14.16 M. P 

:1100 Total 14.16 (23.974.71) 123.96().551 
255 25510.1 5110 SEWER REVENUE-cOMMERCIAL GL Summazatlon - Dally JI 292749 1/6/2013 (2.933.94) 1:l.933.94) M P 

!lllO Total (2.933.94) (2.933.94) 
255 255101 5125 SEWER REVENUE-MULT YAM DWELL GL Summaz:allon • OaJly Jl 29274$ 1/6/2013 113.041.(0) 113.041.(0) AA P 

5125 Total (13.041.00) (13.04UlO) 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summautio.n. - Dally JI 292748 1/2/2013 163.80) (63.80IM P 
255 255101 5140 5EW!:R REVENUE-RESIDENTIAl GL SummazaUon - Dally JI 292409 1/3/2013 [16.96) (16.96) AA P 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL 5urnmazatlon - DaJly JI 292749 1/6/2013 168.858.51) (68.858.51) AI> P 
255 255101 5140 Sr;wER REVENUE-RESIDErmAL GL SuromazaUon - Dally JI 292750 1/7/2013 (103.79) (103.79) AA P 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL Ot Summautlon - Dally JI 292530 1/8/2013 (I 12.67) [I12.61)M P 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDErmAL GL Sumroazatkm - Dally JI 292582 1/9/2013 11.96 11.96 M P 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDEN11Al Gt Surnmazatlon - OalJy JI 292611 1/ 10/20)3 (3.20) 13.20) AA P 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-R£S!DErmAL 01. SummazaUon - Dally JI 292752 1/ 13/ 20t3 (52.894.88) (52,894.88) M P 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL. Sumrnaza.tlon - Dally JI 292753 1/14/ 2013 1407.40) (407.46) AA P 
2S5 25510 1 5140 SEWER REVENUE, RESIDENl1AL Ot. Summazation - Dally JI 292655 1/15/2013 1139.70 1139.71)M. P 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESlDErmAL GL Summaut10n . DalJy JI 292666 1/16/2013 (67.72) [~7.72)M P 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESlDEN11A!. GL SummazatJon - Dally JI 292676 1/17/2013 129.82) 1~9. 82) M. P 
255 255101 5140 5EWER REVENUE-RESlDEN11A!. GL Summazauon . Dally JI 292685 1/20/2013 8 .07 8.07 AA P 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESlDEI'mAL Gt $ummaz.o.tiDfl - Datly Jl 292754 1/21/2013 169.680.22] (69.680.22) AA P 
255 253101 5140 SEWER REVENtJF~RESlDErmAL CL Sut1)mazatton ­ Dally JI 292701 1/22/2013 1189,23) (169.23)M P 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL SummazaUon . Oatly Jl 292705 1/23/2013 (87.02) 187.02IM P 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Sununazauon - Dally JI 292727 1/24/2013 21.40 21.40 M P 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-I!ESID.ENTIAL GL Summ~atJon • Dally JI 292729 1/27/2013 (118.55) 1118.55) M P 
255 255101 5140 St.WER REVENUE-R&SIDEN'llAL GL 5ummazalton - Dally JI 292742 1/29/2013 116.538.96) 116.538.96) M P 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESlDErmAL GL Sununazatton . Dally JI 292756 1/30/2013 (85.11) 185.11) M P 
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-Rl!;5IDEI'mAL Gt Sumroa1:atlon - Dally JI 292758 1/31/2013 198.34) (98.34)M P 

5140 Total 4L4lI (209.47:1.75) (209.434.321 
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENl.lE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazatlon . Dally JI 292749 1/ 6/2013 (7.436.69) (7.436.69) I\A P 
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL CL Summazatlon - Dally J( 292750 1/7/2013 1370.93) 137Q.83)M P 
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL G1.. Summaz.ation . Dally JI 292752 1/ 1~/2013 (4.810.57) (4.810.57) M P 
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL. Sum{llazallon - Daily Jl 292753 1/14/2013 (305.68) (305.68) AA P 
255 255101 5165 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL CL. Suml'1l82allon - Dally JI 292C>55 1/15/2013 1442.42) 1442.42) AA P 
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL OL Summa:z.a.llon . Daily JI 292754 1/21/2013 12.290.67) 12.290.67) AA P 
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE· COMMERCIAL GL Summazauon - DaUy JI 292705 1/23/2013 (322.15) 1322.)5) AA P 
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL CL Sum1l'\a7.aUon - DaUy JI 292742 1/29/2013 (11.744.70) (11.744.70) AA P 
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL C1..Summ~tton · DaUy Jl 292756 1/30/201 3 [981.98) (981.981M P 
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL G1.. Sumrmu.alJoll • DAlly JI 292758 1/31/2013 [213,62) (2 I 3.62J AA P 

SU!S Total (28.919.31) (28_9UI.311 
255 255101 5170 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWElL CL SummazatJon ~ Dally JI 292749 1/6/2013 114.696.37) (14,696.37) AA P 
255 255101 5170 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWElL GL SurnmazaUon . Dally JI 292750 1/7/ 2013 (12.084.41) (12.084.41) AA P 
255 255101 5170 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWElL Gt.. Summazatton . DaJly JI 292752 1/13/ 2013 (2.476.70) (2.476.70) AA P 
255 255101 5170 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWElL 01.. Summ:.u.atlon - DaUy JI 292753 1/14/ 2013 12.395.501 (2.395.501 M P 
255 255101 5170 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWElL CL Summazauon • Daily JI 292742 1/29/2013 (3.015. 13) (3.015.I3IM P 
255 255101 5170 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWEll.. CL. Summazation • Dally JI 292756 1/30/2013 18.366.93) 18.366.93) AA P 

51701'ota1 (43.035.04) (43.035.04) 
255 25510.1 5230 REUSE: REVENUE-RESIDErmAL GL SummazaUon . DaOy JI 292742 1/29/2013 (4.20) (4.20l AA p 

255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE-RESIDEN11A!. G1.. SummazRtt9n - DaJly JI 292752 1/13/2013 (150-00) (150.00) M P . , ,
255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE-RESlDEHllAL OL SummazaUon - Dally JI 292666 1/16/2013 ·1 0 n.'82I.H- ~ - (J ~~~"' :: 
255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE:-RESlDE."lI1AL G1.. Sum~Uon • OaDy JI 292742 1/29/20J3 1I :247.~6) •. ' 1.247. 'M'~P" . 
255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE-RESiDEImAL 01.. SummauUcm - DaUy JI 292756 1/ 30/2013 (20,381 120.38) AA P 
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
2II!lJoo 

5230 Total 
5270 
5270 
5270 

5:1:70 Total 
5285 
5285 
5285 
5.285 
5285 
5285 
52.85 
5285 
5285 
52.85 
5285 

MUle SJi:RVlCE REVENUE 
MlSO SERVICE REVENUE 
MISO SJi:RVlCE REVENUE 

OTHER W /S R;Il;VElilUES 
OTHER W/S REVENU5S 
OTHER W IS REVENUi!5 
O'IHER W/S REVENUES 
O'IHER W/S BEVENU55 
OTHER W /S REVENUES 
OT!lll;.RW/S 
OTHERW/S 
OT!lll;.R W /S REVENUES 
Ol'HER WIS R;Il;VENUES 
OT!lll;.R W/S REVENUES 
Ol'HER W/S REVENUES 
O'IHER WIS REVENUES 

SEMINOLE COUNTY 
F1.ORlDA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
CITY Of WNGWOOD 

GL Summazation - Da11y 
GL SummazaUon ~ Dally 
GL SumrnazaUon - Dally 
GL SummazaUon . Dally 
GL Summazatlon - Dally 
OL SumrnazaUon . Da1ly 
GL Summaz.a.tio.n - Daily 
CL Summazatlon - Dally 
GL Summazatlon . Daily 
GL SummazaUon - Dally 
GL Summazatlon . Dally 
GLSummauHon ~ Dally 
GL SuromazaUan • Dally 

PV 
PV 
PV 

JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JJ 
JJ 

494JOB 
494MO 
494324 

292748 
292409 
292749 
292750 
292530 
292582 
292611 
292752 
292753 
292655 
292556 
292676 
292685 

1/31/2013 
1/31/2013 
1/31/2013 

1/2/2013 
1/3/2013 
1/6/2013 
1/7/2013 
I/B/2013 
l/9/2013 

liI0/2013 
1/13/2013 
1/14/2013 
1/15/2013 
1/16/2013 
1/17/2013 
J/20/2013 

(1.433.96] 
1135.531 

122.431 
{I O. 54) 

(168.50) 
17350) 
152.50) 
152.50) 

1420.(0) 
1559.(0) 

(73.50) 
1430.50) 

184.(0) 
131.50) 
(93.00) 

(105.00) 
131,50) 
182.50) 

(1.433.96] 
055.531 J\A p 

Cl2.<IIl1 J\A p 

00.54) J\A P 
(1611.501 

173.50) J\A P 
152.50) AA P 
(52.50) AA P 

1420,(0) J\A P 
{5511.oo) AA P 

(73.50) AA P 
(43O,501 AA p 

i84.(0) M P 
(31.50) tv. P 
193.00) AA P 

1105.(0) M P 
13U;O)M P 
182.S01 M P 

266 255100 5285 OTHER W /S REVENUES GL Summazatlon ~ DaJ.ly Jl 292754 1/21/2013 (504.00) (504.(0) AA P 
255 255100 5285 OTHER W/S REVl!:NUSS GL Sum.m.azatlon ~ DaIly JI 292701 1/22/2013 (84.00) 184.001 AA P 
258 
255 

255100 
255100 

S255 
5285 

OT!lll;.R W/S REVENUES 
0'I'l1li;R WIS REVENUES 

GL Summazation ~ Dally 
GL Suroroazat!on - Dally 

JI 
JI 

292705 
292727 

1/2.3/2013 
1/24/2013 

167.50) 
(357.00) 

167.501 AA 
!357,001M 

P 
P 

255 255100 5285 OTHER W IS REVENUES GL Summozallon . Dally JI 292729 1/27/?.ot3 (329.50) [329.50) AA p 
2II!l 2S5100 5285 OT!lll;.R W/S REVENUES GL SUmmazat10n ~ Daily JI 292735 1/28/2013 (294.00) (.294.00) AA p 

255100 5285 O"I'H£R W IS REVENUES GL SUDUnazat1.on ~ Dally JI 292742 1/29/2013 (105.00) {l05.00} AA P 
255100 OT!lll;.R W IS REVENUES GL Summazation ~ Dally JI 292756 1/30/2013 (52.50) 152.50JM p 

255 255100 0'I'l1li;R W/S REVENUES GL Summazation ~ DaUy JI 292758 1/31/2013 (756.00) (7511.00) AA P 
255 256101 52.65 Ol'HER W/S REVENUES GL Summazation . DaIly JI 292748 1/2/2013 (52.50) (52.50)M p 

255 255101 5255 O1'HI!:RWjS REVENUES GL Su,mmazation A Daily JI 292409 1/3/2013 131.50) (31.50) AA p 

255 255101 5285 O'IHER WIS R;Il;VENUES GL Summazation - Dally JI 292749 1/6/2013 (52.50) (52,00) AA p 

255 255/01 5285 O1HER W IS REVENUES GL Summazation . Daily JI 292750 1/7/2013 (2100] (21.00) AA P 
255 255101 5285 OT!lll;.R W IS REVENUES GL Summmation . Dally .Jl 292530 1/8/2013 (63.00) (63.00) AA p 

255 285101 5285 O'IHER W /S R;Il;VENUES GL Summazalion . Dally JI 292552 1/9/2013 131.50) GlI.50) AA p 

255 255101 5255 O'IHER W/S BEVENUES GL Summalation . Daily JI 292611 1/10/2013 (31.50) lal.50! AA P 
255 255!O1 5285 O'IHER W/S REVENUES GL Summatat::!on . Dally JI 292752 1/13/2013 [2LOO) (21.00] AA p 

255 255101 5285 O'IHER W/S REVENUES GL SuromazaUon ~ Dally JI 292753 1/14/2013 152.50) (52.50) M p 
255101 5285 O'IHER WIS REVENUES GL Surnmru:.atlon - Dally JI 292666 1/16/2013 !42.00) 142.00) AA P 
255101 5285 O'IHER W/13 REVENUES GL Summru:atlon . Dally JI 292676 1/17/2013 (31.50) (31.00) AA p 

255 255101 5285 O'IH!>R W/S REVENUES CLSummazaUon ~ Dally JI 292685 1/20/2013 131.50) (31.50) AA p 

255 255101 5285 O'IHER W/S REVENUES GL SummazaUon . Dally JI 292754 1/21/2013 (21.00) (21.00) AA p 

255 255101 5285 OTHER W/S REVENUES GLSummazatlon - Daily JI 292701 1/22/2013 (21.00) (21.00) AA p 

255 255101 5285 0'rnl!:R W/S REVENUES GL SummazaUon a Datly JI 292705 1/23/2013 (l0.50) (l0.50) AA P 
255 255101 5285 O'IHER W/S REVENUES GL Summazation . DaUy JI 2,Q2727 1/24/2013 121.00) 121.00)M p 

285 255101 5285 0'I'l1li;R WIS REVENUES CL Summazatton . Daily JI 292729 1/27/2013 (94.50) (94.50) AA P 
255 255101 5285 O'IHER W/S REVENUES GL Summazauon . Dally JI 292735 1/2.6/2013 121.00) (21.00) AA P 
285 255101 5255 OT!lll;.R W/S REVENUES GL S1,lmmazat1oo ~ Dally JI 292742 1/29/2013 142.(0) (42.00) AA P 
255 255lOl 5265 O'IHER WIS REVENUES GL Summ~aU.on ~ Daily JI 292756 1/30/2013 152.50) (52.50)M p 

255 255LOI 5255 Ol'HER W/S REVENUES GL SummazaUon - Daily JI 292758 1/31/2013 142.00) 142.00JAA P 

255 255102 5.285 Ol'HER WIS REVENUES GL Summ,a7..ation . Daily JJ 292752 1!l3/2013 (270.00) (270.00) AA p 

255 255102 5255 OT!lll;.R W /5 REVENUES GL Summaz.aUon . Dal1y JI 292855 1/15/2013 121.00) {21.00)AA P 
255 255102 52.65 O'IHER W/S R;Il;VENUES GL Summa:z.aUon . Oally JI 292758 1/31/2013 (2).00) (21.00l AA p 

5285 Total (5.738.00) (15,738.00) 
Gr.md Total 168.71 1626.522.49) (626.353.781 


